
HERMANTOWN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA 
 

Thursday, February 27, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. – Council Chambers 
Governmental Services Building 

 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
2. MINUTES – Approval or correction  
 

a. January 9, 2020 HEDA Minutes 
 

WORK SESSION 
 

A.       Strategic Planning  
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
The Hermantown Economic Development Authority will meet in a closed session 
pursuant to MN Stats 13D.05 (Subd 3(c) for consideration of the Sale/Purchase of real 
or personal property; 
 

B. 5028 Miller Trunk Highway 
 
(motion, roll call) 

 
3.     RECESS      
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HERMANTOWN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
January 9, 2020 
5:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL:  Commissioners Geissler, Haapanen, Nelson, Schmidt, Mayor Boucher 
 
CITY STAFF: John Mulder, City Administrator; Bonnie Engseth, City Clerk; Eric Johnson, 

Community Development Director; Steve Overom, City Attorney 
 
ABSENT: Commissioners Peterson, Reno 
 
VISITORS: 1 
 
MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Schmidt, seconded by Commissioner Nelson to approve the December 
12, 2019 Hermantown Economic Development Authority minutes. Motion carried. 
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
2019-10H Resolution Approving An Agreement For Strategic Planning Services With Northspan In 

An Amount Not To Exceed $6,000.00 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Geissler, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt to adopt Resolution 2019-
10H, Resolution Approving An Agreement For Strategic Planning Services With Northspan In An 
Amount Not To Exceed $6,000.00. Motion carried. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Geissler, seconded by Commissioners Nelson to close the meeting for a 
closed session at 5:08 p.m. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
A discussion was held regarding the sale of 5028 Miller Trunk Highway. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Nelson, seconded by Commissioner Haapanen to reconvene into open 
session.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion made by Commissioner Schmidt, seconded by Commissioner Haapanen to recess the meeting at 
5:41 p.m. Motion carried. 
 
Recorded by: 
 
 
__________________________ 
John Mulder, Executive Director 
 
Transcribed by: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Bonnie Engseth, City Clerk 



































 

Luke McGregor 
Little Newtons 
12325 Hwy 55  
Plymouth, MN 55441 
 
 
 
 
 
 02/10/20 

 
Greg Follmer  
5028 Miller Trunk 
Hermantown, MN  
Woodbury, MN 55811 
 
Delivered via email to:  Greg Follmer – gregfollmer@gmail.com 
 
 
RE: ACQUISITION OF 5028 MILLER TRUNK HYW, HERMANTOWN, MN 
 
Dear Greg: 
 
This letter is to constitute a Letter Of Intent (LOI) with respect to the proposed acquisition by client, 
LITTLE NEWTON’S ("Purchaser"), or its assignee as permitted in accordance with the agreement 
(defined below), of the property commonly known as 5028 MILLER TRUNK HWY, HERMANTONW MN 
55811(hereinafter the "Property" from the current recorded title holder of the property ("Seller").  
Purchaser proposes to acquire all 2.35 acres of this parcel including the improved building and 
parking area.  
 
Based upon information furnished to Purchaser by Seller and other information received by 
Purchaser, Purchaser would be interested in pursuing the proposed transaction on the terms and 
conditions described herein: 
 
A. AGREEMENT:   Within fifteen (15) days after the execution of this Letter Of Intent, Seller's 

counsel shall prepare and deliver to Seller a definitive agreement (the "Agreement") covering, 
among other items, the following terms, types of representations, warranties, covenants, 
conditions and provisions, holdbacks or escrows, if any, together with any ancillary documents 
necessary to accomplish the transaction and appropriate exhibits disclosing requested 
information, all of which must be, as to form and substance, mutually satisfactory and 
acceptable to the parties hereto.   

 
1. Form of Transaction:   Purchaser shall acquire fee simple title to the Property and title 

to all improvements located thereon unencumbered by any mortgage or trust deeds. 
 
2. Purchase Price:   Purchaser shall purchase the 12,000 SF building and accompanying 

land of approximately two point three five (2.35) acres for a total purchase price of Five 
Hundred Fifty-Six Thousand, Nine Hundred and Thirty-five and 00/100 Dollars 
($556,935.00).  

 
3. Earnest Money:   Within ten (10) business days from the execution of the Agreement by 

Purchaser and Seller, Purchaser shall deliver an earnest money deposit in the amount of 
fifteen thousand dollars and 00/100 Dollars ($15,000.00), to be held by a mutually 
agreeable escrow agent in an interest-bearing account with interest for the benefit of 
Purchaser.  The Earnest Money together with interest thereon shall be applied to the 
Purchase Price at closing and shall otherwise be governed by the terms of the Agreement.  
The Agreement shall provide that the Earnest Money will be forfeited as liquidated 
damages, and as Seller's sole remedy, in the event that Purchaser defaults under the 



 

terms of the Agreement and that the Earnest Money will be returned to Buyer in the 
event Buyer terminates the Agreement. 

 
4. Due Diligence:   For a period of ninety (90) days with an option to extend it by sixty (60) 

days, which shall be completed after the date of execution of the Agreement by Purchaser 
and Seller, Seller shall afford to Purchaser and its accountants, counsel, inspectors, 
engineers and other representatives, reasonable access to the Property for the purpose 
of making inspections, investigations and testing of the Property, subject to the rights of 
the existing tenant, and to interview such personnel as Purchaser reasonably requests.  
Seller shall furnish to Purchaser within two (2) weeks from the date of this letter copies 
of all information concerning the Property for the purpose of making such accounting 
review, legal and audit investigation or examination and conducting such inspections or 
tests deemed desirable by Purchaser.  The information from Seller shall include, without 
limitation, the existing title insurance policy for the Property, an ALTA survey of the 
Property and a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment for the Property as well as a 
detailed document disclosing all improvements to the Land site to-date.  Any information 
and documentation treated as confidential by Seller and so marked at the time of 
delivery to Purchaser or its representatives shall be kept confidential by Purchaser and 
its representatives, except to the extent that (i) it was already known to Purchaser or 
such representatives or was available to Purchaser on a non-confidential basis when 
received; (ii) it hereafter becomes lawfully obtainable from other sources; or (iii) it is 
disclosed by Seller in any document filed with any government agency or authority and 
available for public inspection. During this due diligence period, Purchaser shall have the 
right to terminate the Agreement for any reason, in Purchaser's sole discretion, and 
thereupon the Earnest Money shall be immediately returned to Purchaser. 

 
5. Closing:   The closing of the transaction shall take place thirty (30) days after the 

expiration of the Due Diligence period, or on such other date as the parties may agree. 
 
6. Representation and Warranties:   Seller and Purchaser shall make appropriate 

standard and customary representations and warranties mutually agreeable to the 
parties, consistent with an "as-is" sale. 

 
7. Closing Conditions:   The obligation of Purchaser to consummate the Agreement shall 

be subject to the following types of conditions existing on the closing date: 
 

a) No Adverse Change; Representations; Covenants:   No material adverse change 
shall have occurred in the Property and/or tenancy. 
 

b) Development will be Underway: Payments to acquire the pad will not be made 
until developments are approved and underway. 

 
c) Title Insurance:   Title to the Property shall be in such condition as shall be 

approved by Purchaser.  Title insurance in amounts and issued by a company 
acceptable to Purchaser shall be furnished by Seller.  The amount of title insurance 
to be provided by Seller to Purchaser shall not exceed the Purchase Price.  Seller 
shall have no obligation to remove any of the existing easements which are 
currently memorials on the certificates of title issued for the Property. 

 



 

d) Prorations:   Taxes shall be prorated between the parties to the date of closing.  
Seller shall pay all levied and pending special assessments for the Property. 

 
e) Estoppel:  If appropriate, Seller shall deliver to Purchaser an estoppel certificate 

in form and content acceptable to Purchaser executed by the tenants of the 
Property. 

 
B. EXPENSES:   Each party shall bear its own legal and accounting expenses in connection with this 

transaction, and Purchaser shall bear its own expenses for any and all investigations and 
inspections during the due diligence period.  Seller shall pay:  (a) standard insurance policy 
(except Purchaser shall pay for any endorsements required by Purchaser); (b) Seller to provide 
an ALTA survey and Phase I ESA (c) payment of state, county and local transfer taxes.  
Purchaser shall pay all fees and costs shall be paid by the party ordering or requesting the 
service. 

 
C. EXCLUSIVITY:   Unless negotiations between Purchaser and Seller are terminated, Seller will not 

solicit, negotiate, act upon or entertain in any way an offer from any other person or entity to 
purchase any of the Property.  Seller agrees to promptly (within twenty-four (24) hours) notify 
Purchaser upon the receipt by Seller of any unsolicited competing offer in respect of such a 
purchaser. 

 
D. BROKERS:   The parties shall represent and warrant to each other that they have dealt with no 

brokers other than Little Newtons representing itself as the Purchaser. The Buyer Greg Follmer  
is representing the Seller of 5028 MILLER TRUNK HWY, HERMANTONW MN 55811 , and each 
party shall indemnify the other from any brokerage commission or fee claimed by any other 
broker resulting from the actions of the respective parties.  

 
E. LIMITED REVIEW; APPROVAL:   The parties acknowledge and agree that Purchaser has conducted 

only a limited review of the Property to date, and that the foregoing is subject to Purchaser 
being satisfied with the full legal, accounting, financial, planning and zoning and environmental 
due diligence investigation to be performed by it and its representatives, and to the approval 
of Purchaser. This acquisition is contingent on City approval, which shall include a Conditional 
Use Permit (CUP). 

 
F. OTHER PROVISIONS:   This Letter of Intent is merely a guide to the preparation of a mutually 

satisfactory Purchase and Sale Agreement (PSA).  Nothing herein shall be construed to 
preclude other provisions consistent with the financial terms of the transaction from being 
inserted in the Agreement at the request of either party, provided the other party agrees. 

 
G. NON-ENFORCEABILITY:   Except for the obligations of Seller in Paragraph A (4) and C above, this 

Letter of Intent is not a binding agreement and neither party hereto shall have any liability or 
obligation to the other nor any rights against the other party under this Letter of Intent.  This 
Letter of Intent shall terminate without liability to either party hereto upon the occurrence of 
any one of the following, regardless of the reason therefore; (i) all parties are unable to agree 
upon all terms, representations, warranties, covenants, conditions and provisions of the 
Agreement pursuant to Section A, above as to form and substance; or (ii) Purchaser submits 
written notification to Seller by certified mail of its abandonment of the uncontested proposed 
transaction. 

 
 



 

If the terms and conditions set forth above are acceptable to you, please have your client sign below:  
 
 
 
Seller Signature:                                                                                                                                                                  
Date: 
 
 
Buyer Signature:                                                                                                                                                                
Date:  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Luke McGreogr,  
VP of M&A – Little Newtons 
517-420-4106 
Luke@lnnest.com 
 
 
 

 

This letter/proposal is intended solely as a preliminary expression of general intentions and is to be used for discussion purposes only.  The parties intend that 
neither shall have any contractual obligations to the other with respect to the matters referred herein unless and until a definitive agreement has been fully 
executed and delivered by the parties. The parties agree that this letter/proposal is not intended to create any agreement or obligation by either party to negotiate 
a definitive lease/purchase and sale agreement and imposes no duty whatsoever on either party to continue negotiations, including without limitation any 
obligation to negotiate in good faith or in any way other than at arm’s length.   Prior to delivery of a definitive executed agreement, and without any liability to the 
other party, either party may (1) propose different terms from those summarized herein, (2) enter into negotiations with other parties and/or (3) unilaterally 
terminate all negotiations with the other party hereto. 
 

 
 
 


	2020-02-27 agenda
	WORK SESSION

	2020-01-09 minutes
	Offer to Purchase - 5028 Miller Trunk Hwy
	Letter of Intent - 5028 Miller Trunk Hwy

